KIRKBURTON PARISH COUNCIL

A MEETING OF THE GRANTS & COMMUNITY PROJECTS COMMITTEE WILL BE HELD ON TUESDAY 29 JULY 2025, COMMENCING AT 7.30PM, AT BURTON VILLAGE HALL, NORTHFIELD LANE, HIGHBURTON, HD8 0QT

Councillors summoned: Cllrs J Cowan (Committee Chair), B Armer, R Barraclough, R Bray, P Brook, D Hardcastle, D Knight, B Smith, E Voyce, and C Walters.

AGENDA

1. Apologies

To receive members' apologies for absence.

2. Declarations of Interest

To receive members' declarations of interest in any item on the agenda.

3. Public participation

Members of the public are invited to address the Council on any issue over which it has a power for up to three minutes each, with the item lasting up to a maximum of fifteen minutes.

4. Admission of the Public

To determine any items on the agenda considered to be of a confidential nature that should be discussed at the exclusion of the public and press under the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960.

5. Committee Chairman's briefing

To receive a verbal briefing from the Committee Chairman.

New Committee business

6. Village Improvement Fund Rules

To note the Village Improvement Fund rules.

7. Village Improvement Fund budget statement

To note the 2025-26 Village Improvement Fund budget statement.

8. Village Improvement Fund applications: July 2025 round.

To consider the following applications and make recommendations to Council.

a. Applicant: Grange Moor Community Association

- i. Purpose: Lunch Club and Community Fish and Chips
- ii. Sponsors: Councillors M Wheelhouse and C Voyce.
- iii. Funding request: £1000.
- iv. *Power:* LGA 1972, Section 137 power to incur expenditure which is in the interests of, and will bring direct benefit to, their area or any part of it or all or some of its inhabitants.

b. Applicant: Yetton Together

- i. Purpose: A volunteer celebration event.
- ii. Sponsors: Councillors P Brook, C Walters, D Black, P McGleenan.

- iii. Funding request: £400.
- iv. *Power:* LGA 1972, Section 137 power to incur expenditure which is in the interests of, and will bring direct benefit to, their area or any part of it or all or some of its inhabitants.

c. Applicant: Stocksmoor Village Association

- i. *Purpose*: To strim overgrown weeds on the verge and wall for both sides of Stocksmoor Road and spray with acceptable weed killer.
- ii. Sponsors: Councillors A Cooper and R Barraclough.
- iii. Funding request: £175.
- iv. *Power:* Highways Act 1980, Section 96 power to maintain verges with Highways Authority consent.

9. General Grants rules

To note the General Grant Rules.

10. General Grant budget statement

To note the 2025-26 General Grant budget statement.

11. General Grant applications: July 2025 round.

To consider the following applications and make recommendations to Council.

a. Applicant: Kirkheaton Scout and Guides Association

- i. *Purpose*: Replacing the hall and kitchen floor, and boxing in pipework, in the Scout Hut on Moorside Road.
- ii. Funding request: £5000.
- iii. *Power:* LGA 1972, Section 133 power to contribute towards the expenses incurred by any other person in acquiring or providing and furnishing a building used for public meetings or assemblies.

b. Applicant: Shelley Community Association

- i. *Purpose*: Replacing defibrillator pads on a public defibrillator.
- ii. Funding request: £72.19
- iii. *Power:* LGA 1972, Section 137 power to incur expenditure which is in the interests of, and will bring direct benefit to, their area or any part of it or all or some of its inhabitants.

12. Date of next meeting

To decide upon the date of the next meeting.

Alex Greenwood Clerk to the Council

23 July 2025